
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: u.s. epa

Hi Dave:

Just wondering if you have any information about the decision of the U.S. EPA on the issue of the possible forgiveness for Flint's water loans.

I've also reached out to Congressman Kildee's office on the same subject but haven't heard back yet.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502